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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List

From: Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Chief of Legal Services

Date: November 30, 2023

Re:  PUC Docket No. 23-38-EL — In re: Rhode Island Energy Petition for Acceleration due to
Distributed Generation Project — Weaver Hill Projects

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE

The following represents the procedural schedule:

12/8/2023 Deadline to file for intervention

01/11/2024 9:30 A.M. Technical Session — Hearing Room A
04/17/2024 Intervenor and Division testimony

05/09/2024 RI Energy rebuttal testimony

05/22/2024 Intervenor and Division surrebuttal

06/03/2024 9:30 A.M. - Hearing commences

06/04-06/06/2024 Hearing continues, as necessary

The hearings in this docket and Docket No. 23-37-EL may be consolidated but that decision will
be made after a review of, at least the Division and Intervenor direct testimony.

cc: Commissioners
Linda George, Administrator DPUC



